
O I L C O N S E R V A T I O N C O M M I S S I O N 
P. O. BOX 871 

S A N T A F E . N E W M E X I C O 

February 16, 1965 

Marathon Oil Company 
£. 0. Box 220 
Hobbs, New Mexico 

Attention: Mr. John R. Barber 
Ra: administrative Order tC-214 

Gentlemen: 

Reference is made to your letter of January 28, 1965, wherein you advise that 
your L. G. Warlick "C fell No. 3 located in Che SE/4 of Section 15, Township 
21 South, Range 37 East, L«a County, few Mexico, is now capable of top allow­
able production. 

Administrative Order i-C-214 permitted the commingling of Blinebry, Brunaon, 
Drinkard, and Hare Simpson production on your I . Q, Warlick C" Lease, allocating 
the production on the ba^is of periodic well tests. Inasmuch as you now have 
top allowable production from the Drinkard i oo 1, i t will be necessary to meter 
either a l l Drinkard production or the top allowable production from the Well No. 3. 
3. 

Very truly yours, 

i,.. i . fcorter, Jr. 
Secretary-Director 

ALi:DSN:sg 

cc: Oil Conservation Commi=ion - Hobb; (with enclosure) 
Oil h Oa.* Engineering Committee - Hobbs 


